
Charlotte Storm Water 
600 East Fourth Street 

Charlotte, N C 28202-2844 
OFFC:  704 . 336 . RAIN 
FAX:    704 . 336 . 6586 

 
 

Rezoning Petition Review 
 
 
To:    Tammie Keplinger, CMPC 
 
From:    Matthew Anderson/Doug Lozner  
 
Date of Review:  March 15, 2011 (Revised April 20, 2011) 
 
Rezoning Petition #:  11-027 
 
Existing Zoning:  CC 

Proposed Zoning:   NS 

Location of Property: Approximately 9.0 acres located on the southeast corner at the 
intersection of Rea Road and Ardrey Kell Road. 

Recommendations 
Concerning Storm Water: On Plan Sheet 2 please remove Note 9. b. from the rezoning 

application. 
      
Recommendations 
Concerning Storm Water 
Due to April 18th 
Revision:   On Plan Sheet 2 please remove Note 6. b. and 6. c. from the 

rezoning application. 
 

 


